
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
West De Pere District Office- 400 Reid Street 

January 16, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general 
concern to the attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the December 14, 2022 regular meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

 5135 Weapons 
 5400.1 Early College Credit/Youth Options Programs 
 5400.1 (R) Early College Credit Program Eligibility Guidelines  
 6174 Summer School Instruction 

X. New Business 
A. Finance Committee Report 

 
B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 

 4218.01 School Nutrition Specialist (new policy) 
 4218.8 School Nutrition Delivery Driver 
 5400.3 Student Health and Emergency Nursing Services 
 5400.12 Administration of Medication 
 6163.15 Interlibrary Loan Policy (reviewed-no changes) 
 6180 Evaluation of the Instructional Program (reviewed-no changes) 

 
C. Consider Student Success Course at the High School starting the 2023-2024 School Year 

D. Strategic Plan Monitoring Report 

E. Consider Determination of Regular and Special Education Open Enrollment Available Spaces 
as required. 

F. Consider WASB Convention Resolutions 

G. Board of Education/Superintendent Evaluation Preparation 

H. Consider Memo Regarding EL (English Learner) Position 

 



 

 

I. Consider Staffing Items 
 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 

XII.   Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes 
for the purpose of personnel issues. Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board 
may reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters 
on the agenda. 

 

XIII. Reconvene into open session 
 

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 

XV. Adjourn meeting 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/97361227264?pwd=MTA0UExUZXAydTF3dndsNVVlYys2Zz09  

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 97361227264 Passcode:499917 



 

 

    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
DECEMBER 14, 2022 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Van Deurzen, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Bergner   
Board members excused: None  
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as required 
by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The Board recognized the following;  The High School Football team for their amazing season and for 
making it to state. Head Coach Greisen,  and Captains; Duke Shovald, Joseph Joiner, and Daekwon 
Smith came to represent the team. The Board recognized all their hard work, dedication, and positive 
sportsmanship they displayed this season. Also, several of the students that took part in the 
Intermediate School play, “Disney’s Jungle Book Junior”, performed several songs for the Board. The 
Board applauded the wonderful production and everyone’s efforts to make the show a success. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  None were presented. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the November 16, 2022 
regular and annual meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion 
carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Joe Bergner that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved. Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Voting Yes:  4 
Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Joe Bergner that previously paid bills be approved 
excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0    Motion 
carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to adopt the following policies as 
previously presented:  

 4005 Admission to School Activities 
 4261 Substitute Caller- Aide 
 5144 Discipline 

 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct 

 6150 (E) Code of Classroom Conduct Report Form (Delete) 

 6150 (R) Administrative Procedures Implementing Code of Classroom Conduct Policy (Delete) 

 8116 (E) School Board Evaluation Form 

Voting Yes:5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the December 8, 2022 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 



 

 

Joseph Feldhausen, Teaching and Learning Coordinator, reviewed with the Board a summary of the 
2021-2022 State Report Card. Discussion ensued.  

 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Barbara Van Deuzern to approve the annual school safety 
reports as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the appointment of 
deputy clerk for school board elections as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve staffing items as 
presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.    

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:18 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes: Van Den Heuvel, Bergner, Borley, Fuss, 
Van Deurzen Voting No: None  Motion carried.  
 

The Board reconvened at 6:54 PM. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the addition of a School 
Nutrition Specialist position as presented by Administration in closed session. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     
Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel at 6:55 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 









�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������
�����������	
��	�������������������� ����!"#���$�%���"��%!!� ��������& �' "!��"���#�" (�)���&% &����������& �*�����"������$"���&&� �%$������+� �&%&������� ����*�� �!���"���$�� %����$�"$��&" ����&"����$��$ ���!�$���"���*�����(��,%!!� ��������"���$�"$��������$����$�"$#�-"#�'%" "$����& �!����$�+� �&%&���(�����#�!"#.����-�*� .��" $�� ��������-" ����'���������' "�%"���$�-�����!"#� ��%����$�"� �*����$��+���"����&�"��!�$���$�������'��������(��/����"���"���$�"$������*��"�����"$#���" $�$'��0&� ��$��.�����1�" ���"������+����-�$'��0&���"���$��� ��"��$'����"���$�"$��2��3(��4�'%�" �"���$�"$�������0&������+ �!���%��$����$ �������$��%!!� �������(��5(��,�%��$���-���&�"$�� �&�.�*"�"���$�.����(��% �$'��%!!� ��������" ���$��% "'���67�������$ ���(��8(��5(��9��$�"����������":��$�.�����&" �$��� �'%" ��"$����%���$���+#�������%!!� ����������++���(��;&�$� ��% $�$'.��������������%���: �$'�"�- ����$��0�%���+ �!�����&" �$��� �'%" ��"$�����������"��� (��<(��8(��,�%��$���"���$��$'���"�����+� �� �����" ��� �=%� ������!����>?)�"���$�"$��� �=%� �!�$��(����"��� ��-�������" �#����$��+#������� �=%� �!�$����$�� �:�+� ������+� ����"#(�)+���%��$�������$���!����������% ��� �=%� �!�$������#�!"#�:����$����� ����(��,�%��$����0�����$'�!� �����"$�+�*��":��$����-����:����$����� ����(��/>7?�@>2�33A5BAC5��4@D),@>2�<A3CAEF�



 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
January 10, 2023 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order  - 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items   
 Student Success Course at the High School  

   Amy LaPierre, Director of Curriculum, reviewed the curriculum item 
 
    

 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 5135 Weapons 
 5400.1 Early College Credit/Youth Options Programs 
 5400.1 (R)  Early College Credit Program Eligibility Guidelines 
 6174 Summer School Instruction 

 
     Reviewed for Adoption on 1/16/2023 

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 4218.01 School Nutrition Specialist 
 4218.8 School Nutrition Delivery Driver 
 5400.3 Student Health and Emergency Nursing Services 
 5400.12 Administration of Medications 
 6163.15 Interlibrary Loan Policy (reviewed-no changes) 
 6180 Evaluation of the Instructional Program (reviewed-no changes) 

 
Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 1/16/2023 

 
 
   
  V. Next meeting date:  February 2, 2023 
 
 
 

VI. Adjourn meeting -  7:44 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������	
�	������������	������������� !"#��$%��&'()�"*)++,�-'.,+/0�+1�234'50,267%��8%��&'()�-2(122�+9�+1(06':07'+6;�<2,9='6'7'07'52�06-�0**410*>�'6�?+1@�.219+1/2-%��A%���B','7>�7+�,'97�CD�,B<%��E%��F+<<2<<�06-�-2/+6<71072�<71+6(�'6721.21<+60,�*+//46'*07'+6�<@',,<;�-'<.,0><�0�.+<'7'52��06-�*+4172+4<�077'74-2�06-�'/0(2�7+�<7099;�<74-267<;�06-�*+//46'7>%��C%��F1'+1�/060(2/267�2G.21'26*2�'6�.1+*412/267;�<7099�06-�.1+(10/�-252,+./267%��H%��"4*)�0,721607'52<�7+�7)2�0B+52�340,'9'*07'+6<�0<�7)2�I+01-�/0>�9'6-�0..1+.1'072�06-��0**2.70B,2%��JKF J�"�� #�"*)++,�!471'7'+6��++1-'607+1��L I�M ��#��+�<4..+17�7)2�2-4*07'+60,�.1+(10/�B>�.1+5'-'6(�12*+//26-2-�6471'7'+6�62*2<<01>��9+1�<74-267<�7+�<70>�)20,7)>�06-�12/0'6�0,217�'6�7)2�*,0<<1++/�06-�7+�.1+5'-2�9+1�7)2��-'<71'*7�7)2�<215'*2<�62*2<<01>�7+�)2,.�7)2�-'<71'*7�946*7'+6�</++7),>�9+1�7)2��0-/'6'<7107'+6;�720*)21<;�<4..+17�<7099;�<74-267<�06-�.01267<�<+�0<�7+�90*','7072�7)2��0770'6/267�+9�-'<71'*7�06-�B4',-'6(�(+0,<%��FKJ� JN�!�K�JK"F !"�I�����K"#��$%���<<'<7�?'7)�/20,�.12.0107'+6;�<215'*2�06-�*,206=4.�'6�0,,�<*)++,<�?)26�<7099�*)0,,26(2<��01'<2%��8%��F1+92<<'+60,�?+1@�'6�7)2�'/.,2/26707'+6�+9�7)2��)',-�!471'7'+6�F1+(10/<�06-�'6'7'07'52<��12,072-�7+�7)2<2�.1+(10/<%�F1+(10/<�'6*,4-2;�B47�012�6+7�,'/'72-�7+#�"*)++,�I120@90<7��F1+(10/;�!07'+60,�"*)++,��46*)�F1+(10/;�"4//21��22-'6(;��12<)��14'7�06-�O2(270B,2��F1+(10/;�P'12*7�P'521<'+6;��"P���++-<%��A%��F1+5'-2�0<<'<706*2�7+�"!��++1-'607+1�7+�0<<412�@'7*)26<�012�'6�*+/.,'06*2�?'7)�92-210,��06-�<7072�14,2<�06-�12(4,07'+6<%��6721.127�92-210,�06-�<7072�14,2<;�12(4,07'+6<;�'6<714*7'+6<;��06-�(4'-06*2%��E%��&2,.�26<412�.,0662-�/264<�06-�.+17'+6�<':2<�012�*+112*7,>�B2'6(�<2152-�'6�20*)�,+*07'+6��0**+1-'6(�7+�(10-2�(1+4.'6(<%��C%��&2,.�0<<412�7)07�)'()�,252,<�+9�<06'707'+6�012�/0'670'62-�'6�0,,�@'7*)26�0120<�06-�*092721'0%��H%���+6-4*7<�+6=<'72�+B<21507'+6<�+9�-'<71'*7�<'72<�06-�<072,,'72�/20,�<'72<�7+�-2721/'62��*+/.,'06*2�'6�0,,�0120<�+9�6471'7'+6�<706-01-<;�/20,�.077216�1234'12/267<;�6471'267��060,><'<;�9++-�<0927>�06-�&���F;�<74-267<Q�46'342�/20,�7'/2�622-<;�7)2�)20,7)>�<*)++,��265'1+6/267;�,+*0,�?2,,62<<�.+,'*>�'/.,2/26707'+6�06-�060,><'<�06-�+7)21�0120<�0<��.12<*1'B2-�'6�92-210,�12(4,07'+6<%��R%���<<'<7<�'6�/264�.,066'6(�06-�<706-01-':2-�12*'.2�-252,+./267�06-�.1+*412/267�7+��26<412�7)07�0,,�/20,<�<2152-�/227��"P��<706-01-<�06-�012�6471'7'+60,�06-�0..27':'6(�9+1��<74-267<%�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������������	
�	������������	������ !"#$%&�'(($()'*+&�)"�),&�-+,"".�/0)!$)$"*�(01&!#$("!(�� !"#$%&(�$*2"!3')$"*�'*%�)!'$*$*4��$*�&50$13&*)�0(&�'*%�+'!&6�2""%�1!"%0+)$"*6�*0)!$)$"*6�('*$)')$"*6�()"!'4&6�!&+"!%7&&1$*46��*0)!$)$"*�&%0+')$"*6�1!"+0!&3&*)6�'*%�,03'*�!&.')$"*(���8���9(($()�$*�&*)!:�"2�'..�*0)!$)$"*'.�.';&.(�$*)"�),&�*0)!$&*)�'*'.:($(�"2�'..�2""%�$)&3(�'*%��-3'!)�-*'+7(�)"�&*(0!&�+"*)$*0'.�+"31.$'*+&�<$),�2&%&!'.�!&40.')$"*(���=>��� '!)$+$1')&(�$*�),&�%&1'!)3&*)�1!"+0!&3&*)�1!"+&((�;:�,&.1$*4�)"�1!&1'!&6�!&#$&<6�'*%��'*'.:?&�;$%�1!"1"('.(���==���9;$.$):�)"�"1&!')&�),&� @-�A "$*)�"2�-'.&B���=C��� .'*�'*%�+'!!:�"0)�1&!$"%$+�)'()&�)&()$*4�$*�&'+,�(+,"".�)"�4'),&!�()0%&*)�$*10)�"*�$)&3(�)"��$*+.0%&�"*�),&�3&*06�<"!7�<$),�;!"7&!(�)"�(+,&%0.&�%&.$#&!:�"2�('31.&(�2"!�&'+,�&#&*)���=D���9(($()�$*�'..�+')&!$*4E�(+,"".�&#&*)(�!&50$!$*4�2""%�2!"3�),&�(+,"".�*0)!$)$"*�%&1'!)3&*)���=F��� .'+&�<&&7.:�2""%E(011.:�"!%&!(�'*%�,&.1�+""!%$*')&�G-H9�%&.$#&!$&(I�+'.+0.')&�:$&.%�"2��G-H9�1!"+&((&%�2""%(6�3"*$)"!�H$!&+)�H$#&!($"*�%!'<%"<*(�'*%�),')�1!"1&!�1!"%0+)(��'!&�2"!&+'()&%�'*%�0(&%�$*�),&�'11!"1!$')&�)$3&�1&!$"%���=J���K"*$)"!�H$#&!($"*�0('4&�$*�LM=C�N""%�-&!#$+&�'*%� !"+&(("!�O$*7���=P���K'$*)'$*�+0!!&*)�7*"<.&%4&�'*%�$*)&!1!&)�'11.$+';.&�!0.&(6�!&40.')$"*(6�1".$+$&(6��1!"+&%0!&(6�+"*)!'+)(6�-)')&�'*%�N&%&!'.�.'<(6�+"%&(�'*%�!&40.')$"*(�!&.')&%�)"�(+,"".��*0)!$)$"*�1!"4!'3(���=Q���R"330*$+')&�&22&+)$#&.:�;"),�"!'..:�'*%�$*�<!$)$*4���=����9;$.$):�)"�<"!7�$*%&1&*%&*).:���=8���K&&)�(+,&%0.&(�'*%�)$3&�.$*&(�'(�&S1&+)&%���C>���9((&((�()0%&*)�1!&2&!&*+&(6�$*%0()!:�)!&*%(6�'*%�+0!!&*)�!&(&'!+,�)"�,&.1�1.'*�3&*0(�),')��&*+"0!'4&�1'!)$+$1')$"*�$*�),&�(+,"".�3&'.(�1!"4!'3���C=���T!'+7�0('4&�%')'�"2�3&*0�$)&3(I�&*(0!&�G-H9�N""%(�'!&�;&$*4�0(&%�1!"1&!.:���CC���-01&!#$(&�'*%�&*2"!+&�),&�!&+&$#$*46�()"!'4&6�$*#&*)"!:$*46�%&.$#&!:�'*%�!&+"!%7&&1$*4��2"!�'..�2""%(�'*%�(011.$&(�$*�&'+,�."+')$"*���CD���K&&)�),&�'**0'.�+"*)$*0$*4�&%0+')$"*E�)!'$*$*4�&%0+')$"*�!&50$!&3&*)(�2"!�G-H9�� !"2&(($"*'.�-)'*%'!%(�2"!�-+,"".�/0)!$)$"*�&31.":&&(���CF���9(($()�<$),�),&�(&)�01�'*%�$31.&3&*)')$"*�"2�),&�N'!3�)"�-+,"".�1!"4!'3�'*%�3"*$)"!$*4��1!'+)$+&(6�'((0!&�$)&3(�'!&�10!+,'(&%�2!"3�'�!&10)';.&�2'!3�'*%�),')�()'*%'!%�"1&!')$*4��1!"+&%0!&(�'!&�2".."<&%�$*�1!"+&(($*4�$)&3(���CJ���K'$*)'$*�+"*2$%&*)$'.$):�"*�$((0&(�+"*+&!*$*4�1!"4!'3�'*%�()'22���CP���R""1&!')&�'*%�+"..';"!')&�<$),�"),&!(���CQ��� &!2"!3�"),&!�%0)$&(�'(�'(($4*&%�"!�'(�U0%43&*)�"!�*&+&(($):�%$+)')&(���TVWK-�@N�VK O@XKV/TY�C==�%':(�'�:&'!��-'.'!:�'(�1&!�(+,&%0.&���VZ9OG9T[@/Y� &!2"!3'*+&�"2�),$(�U";�<$..�;&�&#'.0')&%�'�3$*$303�"2�"*+&�&#&!:�),!&&�:&'!(��;:�),&�-+,"".�/0)!$)$"*�R""!%$*')"!���RW@--�WVNVWV/RVY�-011"!)�-)'22� &!("**&.�\'*%;""7��9H@ TVHY�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������	
�	��������
���
��
������������� !"#��$%��&'()�"*)++,�-'.,+/0�+1�234'50,267%��8%��&'()�-2(122�+9�+1(06':07'+6;�<2,9='6'7'07'52�06-�0**410*>�'6�?+1@�.219+1/2-%��A%���B','7>�7+�+.21072�0�47','7>�506;�B4<;�06-�9++-�714*@%��C%��D+<<2<<�0�50,'-�E1'521F<��'*26<2%��G%��D+<<2<<�06-�-2/+6<71072�<71+6(�'6721.21<+60,�*+//46'*07'+6�<@',,<�06-�.1+H2*7<�0�.+<'7'52�06-��*+4172+4<�077'74-2�06-�'/0(2�7+�7)2�<7099;�<74-267<;�06-�*+//46'7>%��I%���B','7>�06-�<@',,<�622-2-�7+�?+1@�0<�.017�+9�06�2-4*07'+60,�720/%��J%���B','7>�7+�,'97�GK�,B<%��L%��"4*)�0,721607'52<�7+�7)2�0B+52�340,'9'*07'+6<�0<�7)2�M+01-�/0>�9'6-�0..1+.1'072�06-�0**2.70B,2%��N%��"215"092��217'9'*07'+6�O�06�+B70'6�09721�)'12-P��$K%���+6<'-210B,2�@6+?,2-(2�+9�,01(2�34067'7>�*++@'6(�06-�9++-�)06-,'6(%��$$%���+6<'-210B,2�@6+?,2-(2�+9�@'7*)26<�06-�9++-�<215'*2�-2.017/267�.1+*2-412<%��QRD Q�"�� #�"*)++,�!471'7'+6��++1-'607+1��S M�T ��#��+�<4..+17�7)2�2-4*07'+60,�.1+(10/�B>�.1+5'-'6(�12*+//26-2-�6471'7'+6�62*2<<01>�9+1��<74-267<�7+�<70>�)20,7)>�06-�12/0'6�0,217�'6�7)2�*,0<<1++/�06-�7+�.1+5'-2�9+1�7)2�-'<71'*7��7)2�<215'*2<�62*2<<01>�7+�)2,.�7)2�-'<71'*7�946*7'+6�</++7),>�9+1�7)2�0-/'6'<7107'+6;��720*)21<;�<4..+17�<7099;�<74-267<;�06-�.01267<�<+�0<�7+�90*','7072�7)2�0770'6/267�+9�-'<71'*7��06-�B4',-'6(�(+0,<%��DRQ� QU�!�R�QR"D !"�M�����R"#��$%��D1+H2*7�0�.+<'7'52�06-�*+4172+4<�077'74-2�06-�'/0(2�7+�7)2�<7099;�<74-267<;�06-�*+//46'7>%��8%��D+<<2<<�06-�-2/+6<71072�<71+6(�'6721.21<+60,�*+//46'*07'+6�<@',,<%��A%��D219+1/�-47'2<�'6�7)2�.'*@=4.;�,+0-'6(;�06-�-'<71'B47'6(�+9�/20,<�91+/�.1+-4*7'+6�@'7*)26<�7+��<072,,'72�<*)++,<%��C%���<<'<7�<*)++,<�'6�7)2�.,066'6(�+9�7106<.+1707'+6�+9�9++-%��G%��D219+1/�-47'2<�'6�7)2�.'*@=4.V-1+.=+99�+9�U'--,2�"*)++,�<74-267<�70@'6(�&'()�"*)++,�*+41<2<%��I%��G%��"*)2-4,2�/0'672606*2�+6�47','7>�52)'*,2<%��J%��I%���+,,+?�71099'*�12(4,07'+6<�?)26�-2,'521'6(�9++-%��L%��J%��W+1@�?'7)�7)2�"*)++,�!471'7'+6��++1-'607+1�0<�622-2-%��N%��L%��U0'670'6�.1+92<<'+60,�*+/.2726*2�7)1+4()�<7099�-252,+./267�0*7'5'7'2<�.1+5'-2-�B>�7)2��E'<71'*7�06-�'6�*+/.,'06*2�?'7)�W'<*+6<'6�,0?%��N%���"2152�)+7�06-�*+,-�9++-�06-�.1+.21,>�<7+*@�7)2�)+7�06-�*+,-�9++-�,'62<%��$��K%�--'7'+60,�Q2<.+6<'B','7'2<�'6*,4-2�*,206'6(�06-�-'<)?0<)'6(%��$$%D12..'6(�914'7�06-�+7)21�/264�'72/<�9+1�,46*)%��$8%U0>�0<<'<7�'6�-2,'521>�+9�/0',�0<�622-2-%��$K��%$A%��D219+1/�+7)21�-47'2<�0<�0<<'(62-�+1�0<�H4-(/267�+1�62*2<<'7>�-'*7072<%���RQU"� ��RUD� XUR!�#�$LK�-0><�0�>201%�"0,01>�0<�.21�<*)2-4,2%��RY������ !#�D219+1/06*2�+9�7)'<�H+B�?',,�B2�250,4072-�0�/'6'/4/�+9�+6*2�2521>�7)122�>201<�B>�7)2��"*)++,�!471'7'+6��++1-'607+1%���Q ""�QR�RQR!�R#�"4..+17�"7099�D21<+662,�&06-B++@���E D�RE#�$KV$GV$C��QRY�"RE#��AV$8V$L;�CV$$V$L;�JV8CV$L;�AV88V8K8$;�JV$CV8K8$�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������	���	����	�������
�������
������
������������ !����"!��"#$��"%�&!''#�(")%�*�$�+�,(�+*"(-�����$�%�".��/&.!!+�0(�"�(&"�!1�2��"�0��3�����4(++��"�(-��"!�'*(�"*(��*�.�*+".)���-(�!�'��"�4(".(��".���&.!!+�5�6�&!' !���"�!1�'*(�"*(�(�,���#&.�*����-(�!�'��"�(�&+#$���".�� �!-(�(!��!1��#��(�,����-(&���!1�*���'��,��&)�*�$���!�7�'��,��&)��*"#��5��8.��!9:�&"(-��!1��#��(�,����-(&���(��".��'*(�"��*�&��!1�".�� .)�(&*+%�'��"*+%�*�$��'!"(!�*+��.�*+".�!1��"#$��"��4.(+��".�)�*���*"��&.!!+�!��*��� *�"(&( *"(�,�(���&.!!+7� !��!��$�*&"(-("(��5��2�(""��� !+(&(���*�$� �!&�$#����1!���#��(�,����-(&����.*++�9����"*9+(�.�$%�*�$���-(�4�$�*��#*++)5��8.�)��.*++�(�&+#$��$�*+(�,�4(".�*&&($��"*+�(�:#�)%�(++����%�*�$�*$'(�(�"�*"(!��!1�'�$(&*"(!��5��;'��,��&(���*���".!���&!�$("(!���".*"���<#(��� �!' "�(�"��-��(�,�*&"(!��"!�'*(�"*(�� .)�(&*+%��'��"*+%�*�$��'!"(!�*+�.�*+".�!1��"#$��"�5�;'��,��&)��#��(�,����-(&��'�*����#��(�,�*�����'��"��*�$�'*)�(�&+#$��(�"��-(�4(�,�*&"(!���9)�".����,(�"���$��#���%�!��$��(,�*"�$�!".���%�!1�&!�$("(!����".*"���<#(��� �!' "�!��(''�$(*"��*&"(!�5��;'��,��&)��#��(�,����-(&���'*)�(�&+#$��*$'(�(�"�*"(!���!1��"!&=�� (�� .�(���*�$��"!&=��*+!>!��5��;'��,��&)��#��(�,����-(&����.*++�9�� �!-($�$�#�$����".��$(��&"(!��!1�*��#����&#����"+)���,(�"���$�(��2(�&!��(�%�*�$�(��&!! ��*"(!��4(".�".�� .)�(&(*���4.!����-���*��'�$(&*+�*$-(�!��"!�".��$(�"�(&"5��8.���&.!!+�9!*�$�'*)��' +!)�*��#���?�@�*�$�'�$(&*+�*$-(�!��1!��(�"��-��"(!��!��$�+�,*"(!��"!��!".���<#*+(1(�$� ���!���+5��A5��8.���&.!!+��#����4(++B��A5��6��(�"�4(".�".��$�-�+! '��"�!1� +*���1!��'��"(�,��'��,��&(���*�$�.*�$+(�,��'�$(&*"(!��5��C5��6��(�"�*�$� *�"(&( *"��(��".����-(�4�*�$��-*+#*"(!��!1� !+(&(���1!���#��(�,�����-(&��5��D5��6��(�"�(��".��1!�'#+*"(!��!1��>&+#�(!��*�$���*$'(��(!�� !+(&(���1!���"#$��"�����+*"�$�"!�.�*+".5��E5��6��#*++)���-(�4�".��9#(+$(�,�.�*+".�*��*��*�$�1(��"�*($�=("��"!����#���".�)�*���� �! ��+)��#  +(�$�*�$��"!&=�$5��F5��6��(�"�4(".�".�� +*��(�,�*�$�(' +�'��"*"(!��!1��"*11�"�*(�(�,���,*�$(�,��"#$��"��.�*+".G'�$(&*+7��+*"�$�"! (&�5��C5��8.��'�$(&*+�*$-(�!��4(++���-(�4�".�� �!&�$#����1!��*++��#��(�,����-(&���*�$�*$-(���".����#����*�$�$(�"�(&"���,*�$(�,�.�*+".����-(&��5��H;I6H�J;K;J;LM;B��2(�&!��(��/"*"#"���ACA5NC��MJO//�J;K;J;LM;B�/"#$��"�P�*+".�*�$�L#��(�,�/��-(&���3�!&�$#����P*�$9!!=��/&.!!+�0(�"�(&"�!1�2��"�0��3����K(��"�6($�I#($���60O38;0B�QGAQGQA��J;R�/;0B�QGCAGNN%�DGCAGNC%�ANGAFGNS%�SGCNGAD�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������	
�	������������	������������������ !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#�� !���'' ""�(�"��)#�* ( +,�$�#�"�����-�"��-+(�!-$�".�$�#�-����!"/(�+"!� +�-""�+(-+��0�1�( �-" �+!�-#��, *�+�"��!"/(�+"!� +�"���!������!�"" +,�"����+" +/���#��'- +"- +�-�'�( �-��"��#-).�2� ���)#�'�"�!���-�"�3�)#�*�+"!�( !�-!��-+(�#�� �*�!�!.')"�'!��$�� ��+�!!��#�- (!� +�( -,+�! !0�4!��* (�+����$�"� !���'' "'�+"3�!������)�#!�++���-#��"��5��)#�)�#�.��"#- +�(�"��)#�* (��$�#�"���-(' + !"#-" �+��$�'�( �-" �+!�"��!"/(�+"!�-!�'-.�5��+��(�(�(/# +,�"����!������(-.0�4/"��# 6-" �+�$�#�"���)�#!�+�"��-(' + !"�#�"���'�( �-" �+�"��"���!"/(�+"�'/!"�5�� +��2# " +,�$#�'�"���-(' + !"#-"�#��#�)# +� )-�0��%��+�*�#�)�!! 5��3�-�!"/(�+"7!�'�( �-" �+�-+(�"#�-"'�+"�!��/�(�5��!���(/��(��/"! (���$�"����!������(-.0��%��+�'�( �-" �+� !�+��(�(�(/# +,�"���!������(-.3�!������)�#!�++���'/!"����!��.��$����2�"����!"-5� !��(�)#���(/#�!0��8'�#,�+�.�'�( �-" �+�$�#�!"/(�+"!��#�!"-$$�'-.�5��+��(�(�(/# +,�!��������/#!3�'�!"���''�+�.��$�#�!�*�#��-���#, ��#�-�" �+!3���')� �-" �+!��$�( -5�"�!��#�)#���+,�(�!� 6/#�!0����!��'�( �-" �+!���-+�5��� $�!-* +,0�9$�"���'�( �-" �+� !��#(�#�(�5.�"�����-�"��-#��)#�* (�#�$�#�"���!"/(�+"7!�!-$�".��-+(� !�)#�* (�(�5.�"���$-' �.3�!������-(' + !"#-" �+�-+(�!"-$$�!��/�(�5��)#�)-#�(�"�� ')��'�+"��"���)�-+�$�#�"���!"/(�+"0���"/(�+"!�#��� * +,��'�#,�+�.�'�( �-" �+�-"�!������'/!"��-*��-��)�.! � -+�-+(�)-#�+":,/-#( -+���+!�+"�$�#'��+�$ ���-"�"���!�����0��4+� +( * (/-��;�-�"��&�-+��-+(:�#�8'�#,�+�.�4�" �+�&�-+�!�-���5����')��"�(�$�#�-+.�!"/(�+"�2 "��-+��#(�#�$�#�!/����'�( �-" �+!3�2� ��� +��/(�!<��4))#�)# -"�� +$�#'-" �+�-5�/"�"���'�( �-" �+3�+-'�3�(�!�3�#�/"��-+(�2��+� "� !�+��(�(���)�� $ �� +( �-" �+!�$�#�/!�������)#���(/#��-+(�+���!!-#.�-$"�#�-#���&�-+!�$�#�2��+�"���!"/(�+"���-*�!�"���!������(/# +,�"���!������(-.�!/���-!�$ ��(�"# )!�������������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#��!"��=!�+�+>!"/(�+"�!)�� $ ���'�#,�+�.��) +�)�# +��-+(��+-��?�+�0��9+�"����*�+"��$�-�!/!)��"�(�� $�>"�#�-"�+ +,�-���#, ��#�-�" �+��#��) � (��*�#(�!�3�-+(��"���)�#!�+�(��!�+�"��-*��"�� #��2+�)#�!�# 5�(��) +�)�# +���#�+-��?�+�3�-�!"��=�(�!��'-.�5���-(' + !"�#�(�5.�-�( !"# �"��')��.���2����-!�5��+�-(�@/-"��.�"#- +�(0��A8B4A�C8D8C8EF8<��%9��"-"���"-"/"�!�GGH0IJ3�GGH0IJG3�GIG0KILGML,M3�NNG0GGLNM��%9�4(' + !"#-" *��F�(�<�E0O0P�LPM3�NNG0GGLNM��4�Q&�8�<�H:IK:GP�







����������� ��	

�����	�	������	��
�	
�	
����	����	��	�	������������������ ���!"#�$���	��	�����	������%�&��������"�������'	�(	���	����	��	�	�)��������������
��������!�*���+�
���#�,��,-,.���*�� �����	
������	���&����	�/�����	��0���� 	�������	�"�
����#��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111��2
�3�4	"5	�����	������������4	����	�����6�
��%��� 	�������	�"�
����#�����������	��
���	�)	������&��		������0�#����������%���	���"��#��
��&�
��"	�����	
�	��	����"	
���5	��

�
���
���	�,-,./,7���������#	��8��� 	�������	�"�
����#�0����5	����
����5	��0�����	���
�&���	�	�%���,���	����8�������	���
��������
6
�	����
4	���6�
��0�����	���
�&���	�	��0	��	9�	�����	�����6�
��%�������	�������	�0���� 	��������	�"�
����#������	
������	����0�����0����������5	����
����5	��0�����	���
�&���	�	�%���:���	���8����	�����	
������	��������	�����	���
	������	�������	
����	��
��
���"���4	��(������
�������	��	����������	�	��	
6����������	"�������	��8���������"�#��
����	����%	����
����"��6"	�"�
��	"	
�������#���(������
��	���(�
����	�����(�
�������	��	������	���"�
��	"	
����	���
�������	��	����
�����	��0��6
�����"�
�����	��8�������
������������	�0������	� 	�������	�"�
����#������	�0��������0���������	
����
�	�	��	���
������		����
��	��������	������4	���	������	0��(��
����	�����
		�	��������	�	���	���	����	��������		������0�#��0���	�������	
������	����	��	�	�)������������
��5	#�
�8�



School District of West De Pere
Monitoring Report

Strategic Plan: 2021-26

January 2023 - mid-year update

Vision, Mission, and Core Elements



Priority 1
Practices and Pathways
We acknowledge the diverse needs of our students by emphasizing instructional
practices that prioritize student needs, with a focus on diversified practices and
pathways to student success and wellness.

Indicators
● 1.a Develop and implement equitable instructional practices that focus on the individual

needs of our students

Actions Additional Information

● All schools have “data review teams” that regularly look at
student data trends and specific student needs based on the
data.

First year using EduClimber as our data
warehouse for student academic data

● Both of our elementary schools continue to work through the
“Leading with Equity” process to help them examine and
improve the equitable practices in their buildings.

Resource

● Our Academic and Career Planning curriculum allows
students to investigate their interests and related academic
options and includes meetings with parents.

83% of freshman parents attended freshmen
conferences in fall of 2022.
Junior conferences began in November and
continue through the end of January with
approximately 80% of conferences scheduled.

● Four interventionists (3 math and 1 reading) started working
with students during the 2022-23 school year using ESSER
funding to address student needs due to COVID learning
gaps in these two areas.  In addition, a Student Support
Teacher began at the IS and MS to assist our most at-risk
learners.

2022-23 and 2023-24 school years

● Review, refine, and define better practices and processes
related to classroom libraries and books used in curriculum.

In Fall of 2022, each grade level team at the MS
did a deeper dive into their curriculum based
book selections.

● Continue the curriculum work of reviewing and aligning to
the new Wisconsin state standards for Math and English
Language Arts, both of which have a tight focus on equity.

New ELA Standards
New Math Standards

● MLSS (Multi-Level Systems of Support) Guidebook was
created, vetted by administrative team, interventionists, and
school psychologists.

MLSS Guidebook

● Elementary teachers meet in co-planning meetings regularly
to create bi-weekly plans with specialists to re-evaluate best
instructional practices

Example agenda from Westwood

● Each teacher creates an SLO (Student Learning Objective)
as part of the Educator Effectiveness process that is focused
on increasing the academic skills of specific students.

Our EE Coaches take approximately ⅔ of the
staff for implementation and review, while the
administrative team has the other 1/3

● A team of 13 individuals representing grades 4K-2 is
participating in a 2 year Early Literacy Academy through
CESA 6 to examine early literacy practices

Flier about Early Literacy Academy

https://www.icsequity.org/
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/ELAStandards2020.pdf
https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/standards/New%20pdfs/MathematicsStandards2021.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11F5zcK42ms_e6LE8GWHnyjlX0rbWZAPD/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/14WSVZ56OKudNQLUcmet-b9O7HhPRTUeLsWLD_twrfAI/edit#gid=0
https://www.flipsnack.com/cesa6literacycatalogue/early-literacy-academy/full-view.html


● 1.b Develop and implement physical, emotional, social, and mental
wellness practices that allow students to develop into well adjusted
individuals

Actions Additional Information

● In partnership with Unity Hospice, we are continuing to
provide grief support groups for MSl and HS students who
have lost parents. This partnership is through a grant written
by Unity Hospice, with no cost to our district.

Approximately 40 students have participated
district-wide thus far in the 2022-23 school
year

● Kindergarten Camp was offered during the summer of 2022
to allow  kindergartners to more easily acclimate to a new
school environment

August 16 - 18, 2022.
111 students participated from HC and 65
students participated from WW, up 7 students
total from the previous year.

● We are in year 2 of implementation of a consistent curriculum
by our K-4 counseling team.

K-4 Counseling

● Clubs and activities are promoted for all students and new
opportunities for students based on their interests are
continually investigated.

All athletic opportunities and club/other activity
opportunities for students are posted on each
school’s website. New this year at the MS:
Science Club, Spanish Club, Drama Club and
Tennis Club.  New this year at the HS: DECA

● A variety of programs are in place that allow students to have
an impact on other students through their mentorship and
leadership, including Hope Squad and Senior Mentor
Program

20 MS students were trained as members of
Hope Squad. Hope Squad advisors were
trained for the IS and HS. 108 HS students (54
freshmen and 54 seniors) participated in the
Senior Mentor program.

● Our district is home to a therapy dog that is used to assist
students and staff daily with mental wellness.

Fenton is located at the HS.

● Use of Gaggle to help our counselors and administrators
meet the more urgent mental health needs of our students.

More information about Gaggle

● Cultural awareness resources provided to teachers through
our partnership with the Oneida Tribe via Title VI and YES
programming.

Title VI program this year structured as two
part-time positions rather than one full-time.
YES position at MS filled after several years of
being unfilled.

● Partnership with Bellin Health to have Bellin therapists on site
once per week to work with students.

A Bellin therapist is assigned to WW.

● Partnership with Rawhide to provide mental health services to
students

Services began in Sept.of 2022 at the MS

● Advisory program at West De Pere Middle School is now a
permanent part of the MS program.

Student:teacher ratio is approximately 14
students. All MS teachers are involved.

● Continuing a partnership with two other districts to offer
Beacon, which is an opportunity for students with significant
mental health needs to receive more intensive support

8 WDP students served this year

● Recess Rescuer Program at Hemlock Creek: fourth grade
students act as peer mediators at recess.

Students were trained over summer and are
implementing their learning this school year for
the first time.

https://www.secondstep.org/
https://www.gaggle.net/


● 1.c Create a learning culture that values the interests and passions of
students in curricular and extracurricular settings

Actions Additional Information

● A variety of events to involve the community and to recognize and
encourage student interests have been offered, such as Phantastic
Fun Run, Soup for the Soul, Sting Cancer Walk, De Pere Memorial
Day parade, band and choir concerts, National Honor Society blood
drives, Numbers in November, Crayon Run

Future events are in the planning
process

● Student choice in learning is promoted (process, product, content,
environment) especially within our workshop focused classes.

( Attached is example)

● Students are regularly recognized and celebrated  throughout the
district in a variety of ways, such as Phantastic Phantoms, Artists of
the Month, Students of the Month, etc.

(Attached are a few examples)

● Curriculum team meetings offer opportunities for teachers to plan
additional course pathways to meet student needs and interests.

Current curriculum team placement

● Student leadership opportunities are available within each building:
4th grade leadership development, Safety Cadets, Recess
Rescuers, Student Council, Library Helpers, National Honor Society
and Junior NHS, Senior Mentors, Hope Squad, etc.

(Attached are a few examples)

● A wide variety of courses are  offered to high school students that
are aligned to a variety of institutions of higher education, both
technical colleges and 4-year colleges.  Between AP and college
credit courses, there is an offering in every content area except
Physical Education for students to pursue higher education credits
and exposure.

This year, 16 courses at the HS are
offered for credit from a technical
college, 13 AP courses are offered,
and 18 college credit courses are
offered.

● Investigating options for increasing the usage of the outdoor space
at the Intermediate and Middle Schools, such as a fitness trail
surrounding the 5-8 campus and adding playground equipment at
the Intermediate School

Working with vendors to draw up
potential plans.

● Redesign of student playground and integration of new equipment,
including a gaga pit, at Westwood Elementary

What is a gaga pit?

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zhnVo_BUj4flZ-72GE1lLcNHJl9CkFXf/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tirk8Em_4Bj6qgAmhLWv5Qn746647uLd/view?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1cZzFFk0j_sQpymmYgIRcbnxuM_jWwlYCnj1jVzqZ-8Y/edit#gid=0
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zIz_oplwpuLNxMRqdURK_N_nD1J8OtKC/view?usp=share_link
https://www.gagacenter.com/nyc/about/what-is-gaga/


Priority 2
Recruit, Retain, and Develop Staff
We prioritize strategies to recruit and retain all exceptional staff, as well as empower them to lead their
learning toward enhanced professional practices, organizational processes, and well-being.

Indicators
● 2.a Develop staff by providing meaningful, high-quality, and relevant

professional learning

Actions Additional Information

● Professional development for the administrative team this year
encompassing a variety of topics.

Sept:  Starving Negativity and Feeding
Purpose
Oct:  Cross-Generational
Communication
Nov:  PowerSchool Perform
Dec:  Unconscious Bias
Jan: Data
Feb: Emotionally Intelligent
Leadership
Mar:  Inclusive Practices
Apr:  Mental Health

● Supper and Strategies professional development offerings 22-23 Supper and Strategies

● Early release professional development opportunities 22-23 Early Release Schedule
22-23 Pupil Services Early Release
Opportunities

● Literacy and library media/instructional technology coaching is
always available for teachers

This is incorporated into daily lesions
plans. (see example)

● The district supports the individual learning needs of various staff
members and departments through conference attendance

Examples:  Brainspring multi-sensory
training, co-teaching training,
project-based learning training

● Increasing student inquiry in learning is a consistent professional
development focus of the district across content areas and
across all grades K-12

Additional PD for K-6 teachers on the
Guided Inquiry Design framework took
place in December.

● A variety of professional development offerings were offered for
staff during Summer 2022.

Menu of offerings 2022

● Math training provided for all K-6 math teachers on new resource:
Building Fact Fluency

Link to information about the BFF kits

● A variety of book studies are taking place throughout the district,
based on the needs and interests at that level

Example: Shifting the Balance at the
elementary level

● Training for support staff on how to best help students with
special needs

Primarily facilitated by our special
education staff

● Professional development around ACT practice and performance
at the High School with plans in place to assist staff over the next
3 months to increase student performance

Mini instructional sessions focusing on
lexile level of the reading distributed in
class and the quality/depth of the
questions used on assessments

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1NDfGn_uCiyjoWzIkKSYMwrhmzF0w3oOoUG1-Aa9HvwA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-LuJueTqYo-mfD_K0vwLTvXF8TmLutIi2NSXdeGtsW4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r-fdvxdMbUI7WIozVlQ5BNfv6Nm2eLkfyT6GIXi_ea0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r-fdvxdMbUI7WIozVlQ5BNfv6Nm2eLkfyT6GIXi_ea0/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jbPMOYW95QGJVN8tXxK_NOPmHLBBTM-U/view?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oglS_5r6bNuWaJ-U8FYhT9vgDVy8O1a7OjypTnkZ0Mg/edit
https://page.stenhouse.com/building-fact-fluency-family


● 2.b Support a workplace culture that fosters engagement and promotes
employee health, wellness, and relationships

Actions Additional Information

● Vendor experience for staff to engage in areas of interest related
to health, wellness, and relationships

2023 - List of Vendors

● Regular staff recognition (i.e. food, apparel, etc.) In addition to staff appreciation
week, we regularly show
appreciation for our staff both at the
district and building level.

● Fitness opportunities across the district with multiple options
(pelotons, cross fit, weight rooms, etc.)

Staff Fitness Opportunities

● On site and near site clinics Participation

● Annual health risk assessment 503 Individuals Participated. This is
consistent with previous
participation rates.

● Culture building activities held in each building.  (For example, ice
cream, mobile snack cart, trivia, miniature golf, exercise, or other
contests/themes, and staff gatherings.)

Each building has in place a variety
of practices that promote positive
culture and relationships.

● Established a Wellness committee A committee that will grow to
understand our Health Insurance
plan and aid in developing healthy
choices for all.

● Support staff evaluations were updated. Updated evaluations provide for
greater consistency of feedback
and useful information to each
individual.

● Supper and Strategies One event this year will focus
specifically on nutrition.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VqY1EBzOeOx37D2QIalVrfCVkONKjcsf86NROYKBBWg/edit?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1sj-gFIJrQAfgpH2UwxuJJuByNh99XJo10d8XxUEInJw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/102xqfCEkjGd0UnKPy3r1OJHJrNWMFKEMhHw3bQ4sRNs/edit?usp=sharing


● 2.c Attract and retain talented staff members through regionally
competitive salary and benefits

Actions Additional Information

● Track: reasons staff come and/or leave Summary Document

● Maintain and establish committees to better understand salary
and benefits

Establish a Health Insurance committee
to generate understanding, be fiscally
transparent, and help drive good health
care related decisions across the
district. Continue to meet with both
teacher and support staff groups.

● Recognizing and supporting/promoting talent within There are many examples of staff being
promoted and/or considered for
promotion within the District.

● Posting of some jobs outside of WECAN to increase applicant
pool

This is ongoing and we utilize resources
such as Indeed.

● Health Insurance and Pharmacy change Retain high quality healthcare and
pharmacy while making a change in
providers. In some cases, individuals
will realize enhanced services.

● Continue “aspiring administrators” group to support staff who
are pursuing an administrative license/career

Provide the following:
-AWSA Aspiring Administrator
membership & workshop attendance
-Strengthsfinder exercise
-shadowing opportunity
-connections
-professional resource development
-project opportunities
-mentoring

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CLeTrbuPcoJQJUJ8Yk0t9A44pQ49UBiIVBwX0meXuDw/edit?usp=sharing


Priority 3
Growth
We continue to monitor growth and educational trends to plan and communicate future needs while
maintaining and upgrading facilities and programming in a fiscally responsible manner.

Indicators
● 3.a Monitor community and enrollment growth for future planning

Actions Additional Information

● Continue to monitor current growth and make comparisons to our
Roffers report.

We are growing, however, not at
the rate suggested in the 2022
Roffers report. As always, we
also monitor individual grade
level/classroom enrollment.

● Continue participation on the City of De Pere Comprehensive
Planning Committee

2021-23
Link to current plan

● Communication with municipalities on vision for future development
and updates with regard to new developments being constructed.

Ongoing conversations with
Town of Lawrence
representatives as well as
individuals from De Pere take
place in order to maintain
awareness of subdivisions and
planning.

● Attend DOT (Department of Transportation) Highway meetings -Fall 2022 Southbridge
commitment
-Fall DOT Hwy. 32 connector
mtg.(the physical work should
begin in 2027)

https://www.deperewi.gov/egov/apps/document/center.egov?view=item&id=3323


● 3.b Provide resources to meet the changing needs of students and the community

Actions Additional Information

● Upgrade facility furnishings/fixtures where needed. Presently working on
reconfiguring and updating: the
WW office area and MS food
service area.
-Added a new serving salad bar
and Phantom Perks at HS.

● Provided Summer of 2022 bulk lunch program. Through federal grant funding we
were able to provide a
comprehensive summer lunch
program. We served
approximately 93,847 lunches.

● Provide resources for children in need. One example is the
“Hanger”.

- The Hanger- is a room at the
high school that has resources in
it for students that may be coming
from economically challenged
families: backpacks, clothing,
school supplies, toiletries, shoes,
any product that we can find or
need to support students can be
found in The Hanger.

● Providing events for families outside of the school day. There are a variety of events
throughout the district for families
to participate in. Examples include
things like literacy nights, math
nights, digital safety nights and
other engaging opportunities for
students and families.



● 3.c Continue practicing fiscal responsibility

Actions Additional Information

● Reduce mil rate while maintaining long-term stability ($9.11 to
$7.95)

-This change not only forecasts
long term stability, but also
counters property valuation
increases.

Mill Rate History

● Operate within budget Budget

● Leverage dollars saved in the capital projects to strategically
invest in facilities/maintenance

We have or are planning on
addressing the following: roofing,
MS chillers, WW office update,
and MS kitchen remodel.

Fall/winter 2021-22 Projects

● Health Insurance change Moving to self-insured health
care coverage, while maintaining
previous benefits, should yield
positive long-term effects on our
costs in this area. *Due to WEA
no longer offering such services,
we were forced to find an
alternative provider.

● Continued defeasement of debt planned Schedule

● Utilize ESSER funds strategically Examples of specific spending

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qQu_Ofngaqnof7URnjX30ikc_I6P6-s0/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Qo9Gj4bljocWpL2t8RjqBdto7bOux69a/view?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GUVYefwaUwAdfDnOh9pIqQKQysJqpg8xpn99WzeduZA/edit?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hwMdjoKa7J-XEMzkAihfqi6OxOlp46TV/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RWFTNMvkVH1LtfhbQvFE_Pmsg-Hat_CD/edit


● 3.d Utilize communication practices that enhance connections

Actions Additional Information

● Launched a WDP App The app is intended to provide a
convenient means for individuals to
stay informed and/or connect with
the district.
Link

● Continue utilizing the District Newsletter, Facebook, School
Messenger, building/program newsletters/updates, and shared
drives for staff.

This is ongoing and the content is
constantly evolving. Examples
include:
Facebook Page
District Newsletter

● Continue to nurture connections with organizations to provide
experiences for students (i.e. Involvement in De Pere Chamber
of Commerce, Greater Green Bay Area Chamber of Commerce,
Optimists, Friends of Fallen Timbers, Rawhide, local businesses,
etc.)

We deliberately nurture existing
connections and continue to foster
new connections as we seek
opportunities for students.

● Continued virtual Board Meeting option and posting Board
meeting notices on the School District of West De Pere
Facebook page

We monitor virtual participation and
continue to offer it as an option to
attend Board Meetings. Also, we
not only post the agenda on the
website, but also share the
appropriate supporting documents
the day prior to a Board Mtg.

https://www.wdpsd.com/family/get-our-app.cfm
https://www.facebook.com/SchoolDistrictofWDP/
https://www.wdpsd.com/cms_files/resources/Fall%202022%20Newsletter%20Final.pdf




����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$��%��&�'(')��*+�,-.�/-0.1-2�304567�0�85991-16:1��;�<���=�>���=�?�@�A�B@��	�BC@�
�����
�B����	��<B@��D�
���E�BC=�
	�BC@�@�CB
�@�?F�	�
	�����	���
	�BC@�GF�H����I	�
������H��C�;�BJ�C�K����B��L�I�����H��J�@�	�E�@	�BC@�E�@@�CA�
�������@��C��C�C��@M�
�NO�PQR.16Q2�*5Q�QS1�T0612��UV�	
W@�C
	�
��=�B�����@�
��H��
��X	�IBWE�C�C�YBC�	������B��WC�@BK����E�I��CA�BC@��H�ZZB[��\P�]QS�/-0.1�̂-16:S�PQR.16Q2��_���	
W@�C
	�HW
��C�B��H�BK��B���@��̀���a������b%����cd��@����=	�BC@��
���_�����e�B�	f������
������B<����	M�_���H�BK��IB	�@�C����<H��
��K��C��g��C��M��3P�h1i�j221klmn��oC�����<E���
���<�@@����	�������B@�
�����BCCWB����H���
���=M���
W@�C
	��HB�
���HB
�@��C�
��<�@��@BK	�BC@���C��W@�@�
����I��=�I�
��BC�B���	�������H�H�B		�<E�KM�

�*+�PQR.16Q2�.p�+p2k5:�qprm567���
W@�C
	�I�BHH�@�WH�B�E�I��CA�WC�
��C��s�I�
�����	<���E�I��CAM�_���	
W@�C
	��B@�B�A��B
�
�<�[�
�\P�Ptutvt3t�+m022���
W@�C
	��C��M_MsMwM����B		�	�A�
�
��W	��VsxX����BC=	L�I�����B�����WE��@��I��@�C�E���=	M�sB����E���=��	�	�Z�@��BHH��y�<B
��K�GzU��C���y��?zU��C���y�U�Gz{���C���	M��_��K�B���B��
�B���CA�
����
�B
��BC�E��W	�@�B	�B�<BC�HW�B
��M��_���	
W@�C
	�W	�@�
��<�
��@�	�AC�	C�I��B=�	M��*+�̂R6�PQR.16Q�T10-6567�j:Q5|5Q512��}���C
�KL�;�<���=��>���=�	���C@�A�B@��	��W
���Z�@�A���C�	����C�����B
��C	�
��	��I�B	���
�����I��
�CAL�I������=�C@��AB�
C��	�I��=�@��I�
��e��B=�W
s�~����B���CA�	�W	�CA��e��e�
	�
����B�C�
�����@�M��/pm.16�jiim1��pk56112��_���C�<�C��	�����
���d��@�C�XHH���XIB�@�I���������C
�K�����B	�@�EK�
���d��B
����d���C�eBK�>�B<E��M�_���
K�
�������C@�J�@WB���	
���������
�B����	�BC@���C���	
���������
�B<����
�B����	��I����C�<�CB
�@M��_���d��@�C�XIB�@	��BIB�@�EBC�W�
��	�	���@W��@�����XH����G�L�{F{?M�



���������	�
��������		�����������������	�������������������������������� ! �"�������#���!���$%����&��%'�������"���&�"�����������(��%�$�"��!�&��' "�%�� ����!�%�����)�%��*��+�,��&��%��-�++�#'� ./��0$%��#��'�����! ��+ '�'���%��1�+�� ��2+�%3��45�������&��%���������� 6��'&���+7���"�,�%���*�5.���4+ ��%�&8�&��&��������'�#��"7/��2��6%��$+�� ��'��1�+�� ����"�,�%�9��)�%��*��+��,��&��%�-�++�#'� .�%�& . ���'�# ++���������$�&�"� ��1�%&�/�����:����	��;��,���<�8'�) 6���=&���+��%�'�+ �6��,��5�.+�&�"�>����'�������5��������?%�����<�8�@� ��"�=&%�5�+�/��?%����A������59�����B�����
��C��,���) 6��=&���+�D��&��,��5�.+�&�"�! %'�� ��������E�5���"�* &3������&�5.�� � ������-%��"�5�) 6�/��2��6%��$+�� ��'�+�" �'9�
�F��G���H������I
IJIKI�L	�����M���6%�"��=,N1�'�$"���'����6������ %�O���� &'�$� �/��,��8�# ++�#�%3������''�5�+����"�&�"����� %��PN?0�%����'���������+������6����%�$6����5�Q�/�

�R�����		�L�C���,�����'��D��E�%����'���++�.%�6%�5� '�.$�� �6�������%�#S�� �S���"�%$��&�5.'�!�%�T%"UV���6%�"�%'/��,�%���&�5.'�# ++����%$���8�'���%�+��!������) 6��=&���+�<�8'�<�'���++��2��&��'� ������5����'��!�W��$�%8���"��-��%$�%8/�,���&�5.'�# ++������+"� �������) 6��=&���+� �"��%����+�� &�!�& + �8/��X���C��;�JY������Z��W��$�%8�[MU�)�5+�&3�2%��3�P ��%�&8�\ 6�������MU]̂T_�.5�




